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Memorandum
Item 9h

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: June 23, 2021

SUBJECT:  2021-2022 CCSD Title I Grant Application

On May 7, 2021 CCSD hosted a Title I-A Elementary Secondary Education Act Advisory
Committee Planning Meeting. The district solicited input from staff and parents about the
development of our 2021-2022 CCSD Title I Grant application. One aspect of our Title I services
received the most input — providing a 1 FTE Title I teacher for the Craig Elementary School.
CCSD is proposing to couple our Title I funding with funding the district is receiving through the
American Rescue Plan Act to provide the monies for a 1 FTE Title I teacher. CCSD has
traditionally budgeted for a .5 FTE Title I teacher from our Title I grant monies.

Included with this memo is the draft budget for our 2021-2022 Title I grant application.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2021-2022 CCSD Title I Grant application as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



